6/11/24, 2:00 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Turnpike Inspection Report

ekl Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Turnpike Inspection Report

1 message

Greg Geras <GregG@asphaltspecialties.com> Mon, Jun 10, 2024 at 2:41 PM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Hi Nikie,

| was out of the office Thursday afternoon and Friday last week. Following up on the inspection report. Please find the
attached photo log showing additional boundary markers (i.e., green t-posts with PVC caps) installed along the eastern
boundary including the corners. This should address Problem #2. Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,

Greg

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Greg Geras <GregG@asphaltspecialties.com>
Subject: Turnpike Inspection Report

[External Email]

Hi Greg.

Please see the attached inspection report for the Turnpike Mining Resource site. Review the corrective actions and let me
know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-1694901569055885896%7Cmsg-f: 180150828704 16969... 1/2



6/11/24, 2:00 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Turnpike Inspection Report
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any information contained in the
message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.
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ASPHALT

SPECIALTIES CO.

PHOTOGRAPH LOG

Site Location:
599 Highway 52, Erie, CO

Document:
5/10/2024 Inspection - Corrective Action for Problem #2

Site Name:
ASCI Turnpike Mining Resource
Photo No. Date:
1 6/10/2024
Direction Photo
Taken:
North
Description:

Boundary marker installed
in the NE corner of the
south half permit area.

Photo No. Date:
2 6/10/2024

Direction Photo
Taken:

North

Description:

Boundary markers
installed along eastern
boundary of the south half
permit area.
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
3 6/10/2024

Direction Photo
Taken:

North

Description:

Boundary markers
installed along eastern
boundary of the south half
permit area.

9

Photo No. Date:
4 6/10/2024

Direction Photo
Taken:

West

Description:

Boundary marker installed
in the SE corner of the
south half permit area.
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